

## ULCEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of a 'zoom' meeting of Ulceby Parish Council – Monday 20<sup>th</sup> July 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that a meeting of Ulceby Parish Council will be held on **Monday 20<sup>th</sup> July 2020** at 7.00pm.

Dated : 13<sup>th</sup> July 2020

***K E Pickering-Clerk to the parish council.***

To : Each member of Ulceby Parish Council  
N.L.C Member Councillors - Cllr(s) Clark, Hannigan and Wells.  
Parish Notice Boards.

**PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK FOR LOG IN DETAILS**  
[adair1@btinternet.com](mailto:adair1@btinternet.com)

---

### PUBLIC FORUM

There is an opportunity for any members of the public present to make comments and representations prior to the commencement of the Parish Council meeting.

### AGENDA

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items**
3. **Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> June 2020**
4. **Clerks Updates**
  - a) Emergency Plan – being progressed – draft will be issued to councillors to consider in due course.
5. **Planning Applications** - Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
  - a) Application 2020/983 – Planning permission to erect a single storey extension to rear of detached garage – 1 Tudor Lodge, Nelthorpe Close, Ulceby.
  - b) Application PA/2020/794 – Planning permission to erect 9 detached dwellings with associated garaging and private shared access – Riseholme, Spruce Lane, Ulceby.(**Amended site plan/access**).
6. **Finance**
  - a) Accounts for payment and Income received - circulated list.
  - b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – to be circulated with minutes
7. **Police Matters :**
  - a) Community Speed Watch and Safer Roads Humber speed monitoring – update.
  - b) Speed Enforcement in the village – update.

**8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:**

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives.
- b) Road Safety Issues: Agenda item from URSG:
  - Are the Parish Councillors happy with the road safety situation as it is in the village ?  
Matters to consider:
    - i) A1077 suitability, width, condition and pinch points
    - ii) Lack of controlled pedestrian crossings
    - iii) Speeding and lack of effective speeding enforcement
    - iv) Use of Station Road, Spruce lane, High Street and Front Street by HGV's as a short cut
    - v) Footpath condition
- c) New N.L.C matters

9. **Correspondence** - circulated list and items received too late for circulation.

**10. Environmental and Village issues**

- a) Parish Pump area(Coronation Road) – to receive the quotation to tidy this area up and paint the pump.
- b) Update on S106 money already made available in Ulceby and potential S106 money.  
To discuss how this S106 money is to be spent (outdoor play/recreation only).
- c) New matters to report

11. **Agenda items for next month's meeting.**

12. **Date of next meeting** – Monday 17<sup>th</sup> August 2020

---